
QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 
CATS+ TORFP #M00B4400486/OPASS #14-13954 

IT Programmer Analyst I 
 

8.  How will the “section 3.4.1 TO TECHNICAL 
PROPOSAL - A) Proposed Services, 2) of this TORFP” 
adhere with your above scope of work? 
 How will the section 3.3 TO TECHNICAL PROPOSAL 
– E) Proposed Facility 
Identify Master Contractor’s facilities, including address, 
from which any work will be performed of this TORFP” 
adhere with your above scope of work? 

The Department does not 
understand question.  Please 
clarify.  

9. The proposed resource work under the direction of DDA 
project manager.  As per , 3.4.1  TO TECHNICAL 
PROPOSAL - A) Proposed Services , 4) what are the 
tools master contractor need to bring into mix?   

None. 

10. Will you allow master contractor to use CATS+ standard 
resume format for this TORFP? 

See Attachment 5 and 
Attachment 5A for resume 
format to be used. 

 

 Question Answer 
1. Can Offeror's minimum qualifications, section 2.9.1.1, be 

changed: from "at least 5,000 end-users" to “at least 100 
end-users?" 

Yes. See  Addendum #1 
issued March 26, 2014 

2. Can section 2.9.1.2.ii, be changed from at least 3 full-time 
programming/technical support personnel to 1 full-time 
programming/technical support personnel? 

No   

3.  Is there an incumbent in this position? No 
4. Are you able to interview by phone for candidates, who 

live outside MD/DC/VA/DE? 
No. Refer to Section 1.5 Oral  
Presentation/Interviews of the 
TORFP 

5. When could you make this award and anticipated start 
date? 

Anticipated start date is June, 
2014.  

6. Is this a new requirement, or a re-bid of an existing 
contract? 

New requirement. 

7. If master contractor have a resource with strong 
experience described in this TORFP (2.9.2 OFFEROR’S 
PERSONNEL MINIMUM QUALIFICATIONS), but 
does not meet 2.9.1 OFFEROR’S COMPANY 
MINIMUM QUALIFICATIONS.  Would consider the 
bid from such master contractor? 

No.  See Addendum #1 issued 
March 26, 2014 regarding 
Offeror’s Company Minimum 
Qualifications. 


